Episcopal

Sunnyside

fhe Episcopal church was opened on Synday. the first service
was a baptism , followed by the regular service., ®t the close
the holy communion was celebrated, Miss “illiams s@800@ sang the
offertary in her usual pleasing manner,

She was a ccompanied by her sister, Pearl, who is one of the

fine st pianists in the county- Yakima Herald, Nov. 5, 1901,



presbyterian

‘he First Presbyterian church is nearirg completion and soon will be
oc:upied by its members,
On “unday the 19th of April the dedicatoryservices will be

held in the new building. A fitting program is to be rendered--
The Yakima Herald, #pril 1, 1902,



Episcopal

“he members of the Episcopal church of this city met yesterday
and effected an organization,

Here tofore the church has been a mission, but now it will
work independently and a rector will be called at an early date.

The vestry elocted cons ists of Alex Miller, W.L. S teinweg, H.B.
Scudder, Ypank vhe eler, Harold 'J‘Ihompson, C.L, Owen and C.H, Denley,
It is likely that Kev, H,M, “artlett s Whohas been here a number of
yars, will be retired--The Yakima ferald, #pril 1, 1902,



Presbyterian church

'f"he contract forbullding the lIyesbyterian church was let
to W.i., Felton last week, who will commence work at once to put
material on the £ round for t he structure.

he contract price i1s a little over ¥11,000,

Thebuilding will be o stone and will be the finest place of
wrship in Central “gshington. The f rame building will bs remoe d to
the rear of the lots and the size of the building will be over 60 feet
on ‘hird mtreet and 70 feet on # street. it will contain a large
auditorium and a library beside an ante-room, the old part being
used for “unday school purposes--Yakima Herald, May 6, 1902,

The stone is being hauled and preparations made for the s tarting of
work upon the fine church bullding t o be erected by the Presbyterians
upon the site of the old ore, corner third and A streets.

As stated last week the contract has been let to W.W,
Felton for #9,340., This does rot include the seating and lighting
which will run tle ®tal cost in t he nedghborhocod of w11,000. ‘he
building committoe of the church is com.osed of V¥.B. Dudley,
chairman; F.C. Hall, secretary and trea urer; H.¥. Sinclair,
“y1lliem Watt, J.D. C rnett and W.T. Stewart--Yakima Herald,

yay 13, 1902.



Yongre;ational

'b'ourth of July

Duringthe setting off of the fireworks on the eveningof the 4th
an unmanageable and indiscriminating skyrocket made a 8traight
shoot for the t‘ong;rws;gationaa.l church, It passed through a
window and striking the celing fell to the grate work an the furnace

below. No serious damage resulted--Yakima He'*alcl, July 8, 1902,



PreBbyterian

On last Friday afternoomm beginning at 2 pem. ware held the
exercises incident to laying the caner stone of t he new house
of warship of the First Presbyterian church soclety of this city.
Notwithstanding the intensity of the sun's heat a large crowd was
present to witness the ceremony,

lhe initiatory address was made by Hev, James Thompson
and was followed by r emarks by Hugh Sinclair who re ponded in the
place of John 8, Hartman of “eattle, it being impossible
for thatgentleman to be present; but in hisabsence no one cou i
mve been better chosen . 151-' 'reviewing; the past history o the
curch he said:

The church was azanized am March 8, 1885 with an !
enrollment of 11 members of whm but thre survive today. ‘he first
sermon was preached by fev, John R. Thompson in a tent on the site
where “hardlow's saloon now stands.

The lNar thern Pacific rallroad through ‘and Comnissioner
Paul tichu]a?ze gave the church three lots upo which was built a
small structure sufficiently large at that time to a ccom odate
those whattended. I, tke course of a few years, however, it became
necessary to put an addition upon the little church and a comiittee

& once began laboring with that end in viev, “fter much persistent
effort and solicitation an the part of theenergetic members of the
church funds were raised and work commenced which culminated in the
building of t e woden structure now being replaced by the fine s tone
church in the course of erection for vhich we are here today gathered
Pr fittingceremonies to lay &he corner s tone.

fhe fird howse erectsd for our members to worship in was bDo®
built at a cost of 400, :‘oday we have in tlsprocess of cons truction

& building which when completed w 11 approximate a cost of wle,000,

From the original enrollment of eleven member s we now have two hundred.,"



Locations

Yak ma Uospel lission opened last Sunday night with good
iberest. The mission will continue all winter. Presching every
right at 7 o'clock. “unday school at 10 a.m. Preaching 11
Qele

“he hall is above Uary's grocery sbore, Mo, 14 N Secord

street. "1l are invited--Yakima Herald, lov. 18, 1902,



Presbyterians

ine Presbyterian congre;ation has changed their plans of
worship for the time iLeing an accaint of the uncompleted sta.e
of their church and will hold services hereafter until further
notice in the court house,
‘hey expect to be in their new building vy the middle of

Yebruary--Yakima Herald, Yec. 23, 1902,



Salvation *rmj

Yapt. 4. “aclregor of the dalvation #rmy,whoh as been
established lere for the past eight months, left Christmas
morning for a new field of lsbor in San francisco.
The captain has made many friends during her stay in Yakimsa
and there are many that regret her departure--the Yakima

herala, Yec. 30,1902,



9t Michael's

0 John;s day was memorialized at St Michael's episcopal
church last Synday evening by Rev. H.M. Bartlett and the lasons of
the town who attendcd in a bodye

®pecial music was prepared by the large cholir for the
occasion and in lieu of the customary recessional hymn
the choir sang “Magnify, "“lorify" from the cantata “elshazzar. The
Lost “hord by Sullivan was sung by a member of the choir,
Hev, Bar{’:}lett's sermon was very forceful and interesting to
listen to. He he 1d the rapt attention of the large congre;ation.
"'L‘he management of 2t Michael's church is of a very h gh order and
unéder its leadership the church is bec ming a powe rful
factor in the upbuilding of the co unity at large.

fmong the members in attendance at the church are

several ardent ‘‘asons, who a'e comns istent workers,
The choir has lately been enlarged and 1s composcd of sane
of the best voices in ;:own. Solos are rendercd at both morning

and evening services every “unday-Ihe Yakima Herald, Dec. 30, 1902,



Fsrst Pipe Organ,
Episcopal church

St Michael,s Episcopal church received this week from the D.S,
Johnston canpany a very fine and beautiful pipe organ which will
ereafter be used at all the services of the churche

The instrument has 21 stops of an up per and lower case and c an be
manipulated so as to produce the softest tones and yet its volume is
exceedingly powerful,

The choir of St Micahel's parish is to be increased to 20 voices. ‘he
Easter music will consisthof some exquisite numoiers and since the
zarrival of the largepipe organ its significance will be enhanced
two-fold,

This 1s the firrst pipe-organ ever brought to North Yakima--The
Yakima Herald, March 25, 1903,



Methodist

"ev. John Uren, who died at J:Dat.yi:on, Yash. on the 8th inst,.,
was ;he pastor In charge when the First Methodist chwrch of
this city was construc ted.

He came here in 1889 andin 1891 when the structure was
dedicated his church numbered 20 members. It now has about
375,

Reve. Uren is remembered by many old settlers and was greatly
beloved by all who knew him. An invalid wife swrvives him--*he
Takima Herald, 4pril 22, 1903, |



Presbyterian

Midst the:perqune qf myriads of roses and other beautiful
flowers in all the gorgeous tints that only the Creat dpsist of
the universe can produce, the bequyifgl mw edifice of t he Presbyterian
society of this city was last Sunday morning solemnly and 3
gppropr iated dedicated (from “ednesday June 10, hence Sunday,June 7)

Long beBore the time fa{ operdi ng the cgurch was packed but extra
eeats were provided to hear the openl ng response by the choir, It is
estimaté that fully 700 people were inatt ndance &t the morning
dedicatory service while the church was taxed to its capacity
Sunday eveninge

Ajmost everything in connection with the church is entirely new,
even to the hymnals of which there are 274 new ones circulated among
the congregation. One hundred mew SBibles have been added tothe Sundey
school library.

Thefloor of thebuillding is co ered wit a new brussels carpet, an
item in itself repre senting a cost o “:1,000.

8n . andMrs. D.E. MacKinnon made the church a pre:ent of a
magnificient "individual c ommunion set,” the first of its kind
introduced in this section of the country.

4 whisper from the pulpit is plainly audible in the

remotest cornar of the house. ..Thesol o of Miss Prudence Hatfield
in the mormi rg was well sung and very pretty. <The only disappoint-
ment , if so it can be termsd, was the non-arrival of the pulpit
chairs which have been expected daily forthe past weeks

Lotal coblections for the morning amou.ted to 21,500
which relieves the financidl committee for the church of all local
indebtedness. Hon John P.  artman of Seattle took an actiofe
part in the evening service.

Total subscriptioms paid up to Sunday,June 7, ‘:6,122.5'7;



Salvation Army

Captain McAllister of Astoria and Lieutenant Dossir of Centralia
are the new of ficers just installed by the Salvation Army.

Captain Bowles has returned to her home at *a Grande, Ore.,
for a vacation, Meetings are to commence at the barracks this

evenling continuing everynight throughout the weeke. “he Yakims
“erald, “ept. 9, 1903,



Me thodist

Ihe trustees of the M.E! church held a mee ing Monday even ing
and consldered plans for thulr new bul ding which it is proposed
to erect an the site of the present structure at third and Chestnut
streets,

It is to be c onstructed of stone, 1s e pected to cost in the
ne ighborhood of #20,000 and will be & moern home of worship in
every respecte ‘here now seems t be no doubt that it willbe bullt
this year as enough money hasb een pledged to justify the
association in starting the work. Five sets of plans were submitted
at the mectings. LThere were plans from £.,W,., Sankey and M.M. Perrin, the
local ar hitects and also from architects at Akron 0, Portland and
Tacoma e

4 committee was appointed to make a choice and report at a
meeting to be held Monday evenhg ‘arch 7. Rev. #1fred flenry, o
the pastor, is ex~officio chairman and otls r members are Jacob
Strauss, D.M. Rand, Champ Wade, T.A. Davis, G.7. McAulay. *he plans can
be seen at the law office of Mchylay & Meigs=--The Yakima

1iex'a.ld, rebruary 24, 1904,



Miscellaneyv

Dr., Nevins returned from the Fniscopal conventimn at Tacoma
Saturday., He says he is going to remain in Yakima and that the report

that he was to become the pastor of one of the Tacoma churbkes rad

its birth in the fertile imggination of a Tacoma Ledger ré"orter.'7~QL'Y7




Lpiscopal

Rev, H. Cqinton Collins of balmon, Idaho, has been called
by the congregation of St Michael;s Episcopal church of this city
as rector and has accepted the call, He is expected to arrive hers
dur ing faster week,

“ev, Lollins is highly recommerded by Bishop funston of
Idaho, He is a married man and has had charge of the church of
®almon for two yo r8 during which time he has built & new

edifice and wry much strengthened the church. For five years

previous to going to Selmon he was engaged in work in “hina--The
Yakima Herald March 16, 1904.

i‘,ev. Ho Clinton “ollins of ®almon, Idaho, the new rector of
“t Michael's Episcopal church preached his first services last
Surday morning to & large congregation.

.bervices have been somewhat irregular since Hev, Bartlett
moved to Kennewick but the Episcopal church will in future hold the
usual services without interruption--lhe Yakima Herald, April 13,
1904,



Methodist

Fourth and A streets has bee decided m as the location for the
new M.E. church, the cormsr having been purchased of H,B.
Scudder for ¥3,000

The site at the co er of Yakima and MNaches avenue could not be
secured. Most of t hemoney to build the new edifice has been
subscribed and work will be st rted on it in a few weeks, © parsona ge
will also be bullt oon the site and the chgrch will cost close to
¥20,000 oThe Yakima Herald, “pril 20,1904,



Baptist

Reve J.J. Tickner, B.D. of this city , pactor of the Bapsist
church has handed in his resignation to the congregation
of the church to take effect on Yecember lst, this yesr,

‘he action on the part of the popular “aptist minister was the
cause aof much comment among the pastrong of the church last
Sundaye. The resignation came as a surprise,

Rev, Tickner has been in North¥Yakima over two years. He came in
June, 1902 and took char ge of the dilgpiated condition ofthe Paptist
churche. Hg has added 125 names to the church membership, has
Placed it in the self supporting roll of churche s, enlarged the
church bullding to double its f ormer slze, painted and
repaired the church parsonage and all this without adding to the

church Indebtedness. The congregations are always large and the
Sunday school well attended..He will doubtless go to “alifornia
although he is still undecided--The Yakime Herald, €66Q Sept. 69
7, 1904,



Churches-~Presbyterian
historical
Olympia Nove. 2-Pr@para ions are being made for t he celebration one
week fram D;nday of the fiftieth anmniver:zary of the founding of
the First Presbyterian church of this city, the first church
to be arganized north of the “olumbia river.
Rev, Pr, B.M, Hayes, present pastar has prepared a souvenir of
the occasion embelished with pictures of the church and others connected
wigh it, along with reading matter a history of the church, representng
a pains taking search for facts of historical interest,

Tpe first services were held on the morning of °

unday,
Yovember 12, 1854, the little company of opeople meeting in
the cooper shop of R, Wood fronting on Lolumbia street.
In the afternoon of the same day the church was organised with a
member ship of seven two of whom are still living,Mr. and
Mrs. D.B, Beatty,Nrs. Peatty then being liss “ary J. Thompson.
The other original members were Mrs. Sarah Thompson, Mrs.

Mary £,1iza “hitworth,Mr. and Mrs. Putnam Hays and Mpr. R.L, Doyhe--

The Yakima Herald, November 9,1904,





